# VAISAKH CHEMBALIPURATH



### Personal

- Address
  AIN KHALID
  DOHA QATAR
- Phone number +974 66221910
- Email ayanavaisakh1993@gmail.com
- Date of birth
  15-01-1993
- Place of birth THRISSUR - KERALA
- **∳∳ Gender** Male
- Mationality
  INDIAN
- Marital status

  MARRIED
- Driving licence
  AUTOMATIC

#### Interests

- Reading & watching Technical related books and videos
- Sports

## Languages

English
Hindi
Arabic

#### Objective

To gain the International Experience and Widen my knowledge in the ELV field while gaining recognition as a reliable and through professional in the field. Progressive carrier span of 5 years' experience in ELV field in Qatar. Primarily focused on the ELV systems it Site engineering and Support engineering, Supervising and network duties like, GATE BARRIER SYSTEMS, CCTV, ACS, SMATV, UVSS AND BOLLARDS etc.

#### Skills

Project Documentation

Liaison with clients

Microsoft Word

Microsoft Excel

## **Technical Skills**

- Experienced in AVIGILON (Certified)
- Experienced in HIKVISION (HSCA, CGSA, CGSP Certified)
- Milestone (Intermediate)

## Work experience

#### SUPPORT ENGINEER

Jan 2022 - Present

ADAX SECURITY SOLUTIONS, DOHA - QATAR, ALSADD - DOHA

- Attend the assigned support tickets .
- Attend the preventive and corrective maintenance.
- CCTV, Gate Barrier, Access Control Installation and Configuration in the site.
- Attend the weekly support meeting and submit the all work details to coordinator.
- Coordinate with support coordinator and schedule the sites for work.
- Check the drawings and issue to site for construction.
- Prompt update on project activities & update to project manager, allocate technicians and sites to the assigned supervisors.
- Make sure the right authority approvals as applicable to project i.e. MOI, QCDD, Consultant, Client etc...
- Collaborate with the procurement department to ensure timely availability of necessary materials
- · Assist in the development of project schedules and manpower

## SITE ENGINEER Dec 2019 - Dec 2021

ADEPTTECH SECURITY SOULTIONS, DOHA - QATAR, ALSADD - DOHA

- Completes engineering projects by organizing and controlling project elements.
- Develops project objectives by reviewing project proposals and plans and conferring with management.
- Determines project specifications by studying product design, customer requirements, and performance standards.
- Completes technical studies.
- Confirms product performance by designing and conducting tests. Maintains project schedule by monitoring project progress, coordinating activities, and resolving problems.
- Controls project plan by reviewing design, specifications and plan, schedule changes and recommending actions.
- Controls project costs by approving expenditures and administering contractor contracts.
- Prepares project status reports by collecting, analyzing, and summarizing information and trends recommending actions.
- Meet with the project manager to agree on mobilization and coordination activities: weekly
  meetings, on-site offices, storage area, communication, personal protective equipment.

- Check the drawings and issue to site for construction.
- Prompt update on project activities & update to project manager allocate technicians and sites to the assigned supervisors.
- Make sure the right authority approvals as applicable to project i.e. MOI, QCDD, Consultant, Client etc...
- Collaborate with the procurement department to ensure timely availability of necessary materials
- Assist in the development of project schedules and manpower requirements and ensure execution as per the schedule
- Prepare methods statements submit them to client's approval and ensure adherence to the approved statements throughout the project
- Perform project engineering duties on small to medium sized projects including ELV coordination
- Attend weekly meetings with the client project team and prepare weekly progress reports

#### **EXICUTED PROJECTS:**

- KAHRAMAA Customer Care & AMI Center, Thumamma
- Custom Building (Free zone)
- MOI-SSD Building Duhail
- Ministry of Defense (MOD)

#### **ELV TECHNICIAN**

Jul 2018 - Oct 2019

VISIOQ SECURITY SOLUTIONS, DOHA - QATAR, AL HILAL - DOHA

- Assist in designing, developing and executing construction projects.
- Work with Project Engineer in reviewing project specification and in preparing project plan and design sheet.
- Visit sites, prepare construction drawings and develop samples
- cable pulling, Rack arrangements and camera configuration and installation

## **Education and Qualifications**

PG DIPLOMA

Jun 2016 - Aug 2016

SMEC LAB, COCHIN - TUV Rhineland, COCHIN - KERALA

Post Graduate Diploma in Industrial Instrumentation with TUV Rhineland certified Qualification on 31/08/2016 in SMEC LABS, Cochin.

DIPLOMA Jun 2013 - Mar 2016

GOVERNMENT OF KERALA STATE BOARD OF TECHNICIAL EDUCATION, CALICUT - KERALA

### References

**SUJIN MADHAVAN** 

ADEPTTECH SECURITY SOLUTIONS

+974 66547035 sujin@adepttech.me

## Strengths

- Able to lead, manage and motivate project team.
- Ability to work hard to my best and produce good result.
- Can quickly grasp and learn new Technologies.
- Excellent Leadership qualities.
- Displaying initiative and independence and can work on own or as a part of a team.
- A Self-confident, ambitious & energetic individual, who is consistent, ability to work under pressure.
- Faithful to the work and the organization on any circumstance.